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To:
Cc:
From:
Sent: Sat 4/4/2020 7:31:06 PM

Subject: RE: Melding nr. M2004 0803 onderwerp: Information on age and underlying diseases for COVID-19 in your report
Received: Sat 4/4/2020 7:31:07 PM

Out of the 84, 52 were men

From: <@stanf0rd.ed u>

Sent: zaterdag 4 april 2020 20:47

@rivm.nl>
@rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Melding nr. M2004 0803 onderwerp: Information on age and underlying diseases for COVID-19 in your report

Thank you

how many of the 84 dead<65 are men?

Best wishes

512e

eror: INNEKEEN I o >

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:44 AM

To: 5.1.2e < stanford.edu>

Cc: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Melding nr. M2004 0803 onderwerp: Information on age and underlying diseases for COVID-19 in your report

Dear

Yes, that is correct.
Best regards,

From: <MQstanford.ed u>

Sent: zaterdag 4 april 2020 20:25

@rivm.nl>

@rivm.nl>
Subject: Re: Melding nr. M2004 0803 onderwerp: Information on age and underlying diseases for COVID-19 in your report

Dear EEARA]

a million thanks! This is very helpful. Just to make sure: so as to know the total number of deaths, these number
correspond to the update Epidemiologische situatie COVID-19 in Nederland Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en
Milieu - RIVM 04-04-2020, 10:00, correct?

Kind regards

eror: NI - o - .. >

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 11:07 AM

To: 51.2e < stanford.edu>
Cc: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Melding nr. M2004 0803 onderwerp: Information on age and underlying diseases for COVID-19 in your report




196635
Dear Professor

As of 10:00 today, we had 84 patients under 65 who died. For 17 of them we do not (yet) have information on
whether they had known underlying diseases/conditions. For the remaining 67, 5 did not have any underlying
diseases/conditions.

Best regards,

Kind regards,

National Institute for Public health and the Environment (RIVM)
Anthonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan ©

3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands
i 5.1.2e
http://www.rivm.nl/en

Verzoek:

E-mail adres: MQsta nford.edu

Date sent: Apr 2, 2020 3:55 AM
To: "info@rivm.nl" <info@rivm.nl>
Subject: Information on age and underlying diseases for COVID-19 in your report

Dear RIVM team,

| am performing a meta-analysis of data from multiple countries on people who die with SARS-CoV-2 and who are younger than 65
and do not have any underlying diseases/conditions. In the Epidemiologische situatie COVID-19 in Nederland Rijksinstituut voor
Volksgezondheid en Milieu - RIVM 01-04-2020, 10:00 report, there are 60 patients who died younger than 65 (table 3). Can you
please tell me how many of these 60 patients did not have any of the diseases/conditions of Table 5b (Zwangerschap, Cardio-vasc.
aand. en hypertensie, Diabetes, Leveraandoening, Chron. (neuro)musculaire aand., Immuundeficiéntie, Nieraandoening, Chron.
longaandoening, Maligniteit).

| thank you in advance

Kind regards

5.1.2e
Stanford University

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.
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